[Company Name]

Website RFP

Thank you for downloading Focus Web Technology's Request for Proposal (RFP) Template.

We hope that it will simplify building a website that works for you.

Information in square brackets should be edited or removed depending on your information and situation. Just search for [ in the text.

Remove this instruction page when your RFP is ready. Make sure to regenerate or manually edit the Table of Contents to adjust page numbers.

Request for Proposal
to [Create a / Redesign the] Website
for [Company Name]
We are requesting a proposal which will include methods, schedule, cost, and deliverables for website development. This RFP describes our company, our decision process and people involved in the decision, as well as objectives for the website's branding, functions, and how it fits with our business processes. We welcome your input, as experts, on possible solutions.
Please contact [ Name of Contact ] at [ phone number / email ] with any questions.

Please return this RFP response to [ Name of Contact ] by [ due date ] via [ email / upload / mail / see requirements at the end of the RFP ].
Table of Contents
Table of Contents

Request for Proposal
to [Create a / Redesign the] Website
for [Company Name]
2

[Company Name]
4

Decision Making Process
4

Website Objectives
4

Our Clients
5

Website Goals
5

Website Functions
5

Website Content
6

Technical Requirements
6

Scope of Work
6

Budget
8

Timeline
8

Selection
8

Submission Requirements
9

[Company Name]
[ Include information here about the history of your company, your clients, and your goals. Describe what makes you unique and any branding or messages you want the website to convey. What differentiates you from your competitors? ]
Decision Making Process
[ Describe how many people will be involved and why. ( Ex: Sue Smith, in our marketing department, will be responsible for approving the website design. ) List the contacts and their contact information. Describe when and how you will respond to the RFP. ]
Website Objectives
[ Our current website is located here: https://ourcompany.com.] Our website should [ Pick one or more of the following: ]
· Attract new clients.

· Provide a presence on the web so that our clients can contact us.

· Ask visitors to give us information like email addresses for marketing purposes.

· Allow visitors to discover information which they normally call us about.

· Sell a product or service.

· Allow clients to buy products or services.

· Entertain users.

· Have content to generate traffic in order to generate advertising income.

· [ Other ]
[ Our current website has the following problems [ Pick one or more of the following if you have a current website, otherwise, just remove this section: ]

· Too hard to change information

· Doesn't get enough traffic

· Outdated

· Slow

· Doesn't work on phones and tablets

· Not accessible

· Not secure

· No comprehensive privacy process

· Information isn't current ]
Our Clients

[ Create a profile of your ideal client(s). Defining your potential customers allows your website to be tailored to their needs. ]

Website Goals
[ Describe what you envision for your website. Then create some specific goals. ] By [creating/updating] this website, we hope to accomplish the following:

[ Choose or add other goals. Make them measurable if you have the data. ]

· Increase Sales by 10%

· Increase traffic to the website by 2%

· Increase conversions for newsletter signup by 1%

· Highest ranking pages should be available with only 1 click

· Provide support to potentials clients / current clients via chat

· Provide content to improve authority

· Improve brand recognition by using the website to run contests
Website Functions

[ List functions or abilities that your website should provide. Choose from the following or add your own. ]

· Blog

· Video

· Newsletter enrollment and Newsletter sending

· Chat

· Shopping Cart

· Reports on website visitors

· Reports on Sales

· Integration with existing systems (list systems)

· Printable pages

· Downloads

· Forms

· Easy to edit

· Users ( Do they need different levels of access? )

· Subscription only content
Website Content

[ List all the content that will be relevant to your various audiences, where it is and whether it needs to be edited or updated and who will do this. Don't include everything from your current website just because it's already there. Ask yourself if one of your client profiles would find the information useful. Don't worry too much about organizing it now. That will happen during the discovery and planning stages of the project. See table for examples of content types. ]
	Content
	Location
	Status
	Responsibility

	Frequently Asked Questions
	-
	needs to be created
	Company

	About Us
	Company brochure
	needs to be updated
	Company

	Product descriptions
	current website
	-
	-

	Product images
	current website
	need to be edited
	Vendor

	Staff photos
	-
	need to be taken
	Vendor

	Logo
	Tina's computer
	needs to be redrawn. We don't have the original vector file.
	Vendor


Technical Requirements

[List any features you must have, systems you must integrate with, or specs for any corporate information technology guidelines.]

[ Examples: We are looking for a website that will send leads collected via a form to our lead generation mail service. The website must have the ability to stream video. We want to sell products from our catalog. We have over 300 products with 3 colors and 2 sizes each. We would like a donation button on every page of the site. ]

The website must be responsive ( work on a variety of devices sizes ), accessible ( people with disabilities can use the site - legally required ), safe ( must use SSL and have the ability to protect users' privacy - also legally required ), and be fast ( must have a Google Page Speed Test score of at least 90 ).

Scope of Work

[ These are the project details. Below you will find a list of services that you might need from the vendor for your website. Add or remove lines as needed. ]

	Item
	Deliverable

	Project Management
	Project Plan w/ Timeline

	Content Review & Strategy
After reviewing content, the organization and navigation of the site will be determined.
	Website Goals

	Information Structure & Design
With the content strategy in place, the technical aspects of the website will be specified and any additional costs will be identified. Discussions about accessibility, security, privacy, and performance need to happen at this point.
	Sitemap & Content Listing

	Visual Design
Following branding guidelines and using design ideas from the client, the colors, fonts, spacing, design elements, animations, interactions and layouts for different types of content will be specified.
	Design Guidelines: Colors, fonts, elements | Wireframes

	Content Creation and Editing
Creating and/or editing images, videos, illustrations, as well as copywriting or proof-reading.
	the Content

	Content Migration
Moving the content from other files and old websites into the new site.
	*visible online

	Search Engine Optimization
This can range from basic meta information on key pages to creating a keyword strategy and optimizing every blog post for the appropriate keywords.
	*visible online - agree to extent in contract

	Front-end Coding
Using HTML, CSS, JS and other software tools to make the site looks like the Visual design taking responsive design (multiple device sizes), accessibility, performance and security (including privacy) into consideration.
	Website User Interface

	Back-end Coding
Using software tools to customize the administration area for any special needs the company has for the website, including integration with other systems, user access levels, and any software required for the site to function as needed.
	Website Administration User Interface

	Testing & Quality Assurance
This includes a client review, testing different content layouts on various devices, navigation, forms, performance, security, and accessibility.
	Audit reports

	Training
You may need custom training if you have custom software.
	Information pages, manuals, videos

	Search Engine Submission & Analytics
Submitting your website to the major search engines, Installing analytics software and setting up your analytics account if you don't have one already.
	Checklist/Report

	Paid Search Placement
Setting your advertising up to show in paid results.
	Report

	Domain Registration
You have to pay to register your domain name:  mycompany.com This is a yearly fee which may or may not be included in your monthly hosting.
	Receipt

	Hosting
Your website has to live somewhere. You pay to rent space & resources to host your site.
	invoice / visible online

	Monthly Maintenance
Just as software on your desktop computer and on your phone is updated to add new features, improve performance, and enhance security, your website will need this service as well. This can consume a lot of time if the updates don't go as planned.
	invoice


	Additional Items

	Advertising on Your Site
For high traffic sites

	Ecommerce
Depending on the type and number of products and the options you offer, this could be a very simple shopping cart to a high-end solution and could be several line items.

	Donation Button
This will need to be integrated with a merchant account which will accept the money.

	Email Address Collection & Campaign Creation
Connect the website form to a Mailing List service. Create campaigns to send emails out to people.

	Custom Coding
Solutions to unusual integrations or business problems may need custom work.

	Major Updates


[The deliverables are negotiable, ask for exactly what you need to feel comfortable with the project, but keep in mind that the more deliverables there are and the more detail you require, time and money will be added to the project.]

Budget
[You must include a budget number, even if it's a range. Websites can range from $1,000 to well over $100,000. Professional web developers will be able to tell you if they can accommodate all your requirements withing your budget or if you'll have to make some trade-offs. You may want to create your website in phases. A website is truly never finished. It must be updated and modified as software and needs change, so a phased approach can often work well.]
Timeline
[If you are working to have your website completed for an event or an advertising campaign, it is best to put the due dates in the RFP. Web developers will have to look at their schedules and see if they can fit your project in.]
Selection

[ Describe your selection process here. You'll save yourself and the web developers time by limiting follow-up phone calls.  List the deadline for receiving the RFP and the method you will receive it. When should the vendor expect to hear back? Will there be multiple rounds? How will you chose? Do final interviews need to be in-person or will a remote video call work?]

[Describe your process. How will you evaluate the project proposal and the vendors themselves. Are you looking for the least expensive solution, the best value, the fastest? A project which can be done in phases? You are searching for the vendor that will be the best fit for company and its values.]
[You might ask the vendors some questions to determine their fitness:

· References from clients

· Examples and descriptions of similar projects

· A sample project timeline with major tasks and milestones

· Project cost by item

· Description of how they would address technical requirements]

[Finally, ask yourself how important these elements are:
· Technical expertise: Previous experience in building usable, fast, accessible, and safe sites.

· Communication and autonomy: Manage project independently in addition to teamwork; pursue and meet established timelines without monitoring / prompting. 
· Partner: Act as a partner in the project build by involving our team but also taking the lead when needed.

· Flexibility: Adapt when needed to unforeseen project changes. 

· Vision: Provide ideas for project based on expertise in the field.
· User interface design: Ability to create user-centered design, making the user’s experience as seamless as possible. ]
Submission Requirements
[ If you have special requirements for the RFP state them here.

Do you want it in a certain format, certain font, certain spacing? If you are anticipating a lot of responses, this can make it easier for you to process the RFPs.

Do you have requirements for the web development firm? The type of staff ( full-time, part-time, freelancers)? Availability? Certifications? Do you require bios for each vendor team member? Is it alright if team members are changed during the project? ]

